

Medina Knights of Columbus Council #4168 Minutes Tuesday May 14, 2024

Roll of Officers noted as follows (P - Present; A – Absent; E - Excused):

Spiritual Director – (Bob Cavanaugh) - P	Financial Secretary – (Steve Durbin) - P	Inside Guard – (Dave Swancer) – P
Grand Knight – (Andrew Swancer) - P	Treasurer – (Mark Shee) - P	Outside Guard – (Mike Conley) - P
Deputy Grand Knight- (Rick Dudas) –P	Lecturer – (Brian Lombardi) - P	Trustee (3 Year) – (Kevin Blinkhorn) - P
Chancellor – (Daniel Cathcart) – P	Advocate – (Barry Norris) - P	Trustee (2 Year)– (Brian Coughlin) - P
Recorder – (Thomas Schmidt) - P	Warden – (Matt Lower) - P	Trustee (1 Year) – (Tom Maren) - P

In Person Attendees: Stephen Carrick, Kevin Lynch, Timothy Peter Lahey, Chris Cummings, Carl Kipp, Marty Tusim, Jon Cwalina, Gregg Finkler,

CALL TO ORDER

General Business Meeting was called to Order by Grand Knight Andy Swancer at 700pm.

OPENING PRAYER (Our Father) and Pledge of Allegiance was said by all in attendance.

Roll Call of Officers- Conducted

MINUTES OF THE PROCEEDING MEETING: The April minutes were electronically distributed. Motion was made by Rick Dudas, seconded by Matt Lower to accept the Minutes electronically. All present voted to approve the Minutes distributed by the Council.

Spiritual Director: Deacon Bob Cavanaugh

As Knights, we are called to service for the glory of God, and that service follows the example Christ set for us at the Last Supper when he washed his disciples feet.

I was at Deacon Mark's ordination two weeks ago, and Bishop Malesic left me with some words that have resonated over the last few weeks.

"God love us as we are. But God loves us so much, he doesn't leave us as we are."

As good as our service is, that service isn't enough if it doesn't bring us closer to God. Prayer can and should transform us. Our service can be one form of prayer in our lives. But- It can't be the only one.

Attendance at Mass is one of the highest form of prayer. The rosary. Reading some scripture. Conversation w/God. There are lots of forms of prayer, pick something that works for you. Pick something that bears fruit in your life and changes you.

So, my challenge to you this month. Let our service as Knights change you by bringing you closer to Christ.

God loves us just as we are, but he loves us so much he doesn't leave us as we are.

Allow that service, and your prayer life, to change you.

GRAND KNIGHT'S REPORT

1. Next Month's meeting will be the 2nd Tuesday of the month- at SFX Church Basement Hall, 606 E. Washington St, Medina. -Regular Business meeting- scheduled for June 11, 2024, at 7:00 pm. Rosary at 6:40 pm!

FINANCIAL REPORT:

ICIAL REPORT:	as of 5/14/2024
Charity Fund	\$10,665.12
General Fund	\$ 8,371.90

Give Me Five	\$ 1,073.81
Troop 506	\$ 1,950.00
Clam Bake	\$
Race for Glory	\$ 0,000.00
Final Four	\$ 4,503.31
St. Patrick	\$ 8,388.28
TOTAL FUND BALANCE	\$ 0,300.20

FINANCIAL SECRETARY'S REPORT – Steve Durbin

Receipts – \$60 Dues

Vouchers – \$126.75 Rick Dudas Fake Check Minuteman; \$122.18 Steve Durbin Rosaries

Motion made by Matt Lower, seconded by Dan Cathcart to approve the payment of expenses. All present voted to pay the bills of the Council.

REPORT OF SERVICE PROGRAM COMMITTEES* (Rick Dudas) -

*See Andrew Swancer or Rick Dudas if you are interested in becoming a Service Program Committee Chair

Chancellor's Report (Dan Cathcart) -

1. Wanted to reach our brothers to update you on the 24 OF 28 COUPLES FEASTED at our home THANKS TO MY BRIDE Patty! Her efforts preparing such a delicious menu were herculean and all had such a good time on not 1 but 2 nights! And the winners of the 3 rare bottles of bourbon were:

Dave Steirer Eagle Rare Rick Niese Buffalo Trace Steve Mehallo Willett Pot Still

2. And did you see PGK & Race Director Tom Schmidt of our Race for Glory fundraiser presenting a check for \$2920 to Special Olympics on Pg 13 of this week's Medina Weekly!



3. I hope you are following our Medina Council on Facebook as there's another check presentation pic there to Integrated Community Solutions this past Friday!



4. Race for Glory Platinum Plaque Sponsor Presentation to Fraternal Order of the Eagles Medina Aerie #224. Featured are Dan Cathcart, David Cathcart, The President and other Officers & Members of the FOE.



5. And lastly, did you place your \$20 Greg Norman Medina Council embroidered shirts order yet? Loved seeing them at our home last night for the feast and at 10:00 AM Mass this morning by many of our Council! DO NOT MISS OUT! See the details on our website https://medinakofc.org/purchase-knights-of-columbus-council-4168-golf-shirt/

Church Director (Brian Coughlin) – 25th Anniversary of Father Tony's Ordination; Will reach out to Jennifer Webb to see how the Knights can provide assistance.

Community Director (Mike Conley) -

- 1. Medina Council Family Fun Event Planning Bowling
 - a. We are looking to cap of the end of the fraternal year with a family friendly event at Medina Lanes
 - b. Some things to consider and to be taken up at the next ad hoc Leaders/Social meeting:
 - Choose a date in June possibly Saturday or Sunday of the weekend of June 15th or 22^{nd.}
 - Regular pricing of \$5.49/game and \$5.99/shoe rental.
 - Two-hour period being considered, which would be ~2 games.
 - Some local organizations have bundled their event with some pizza (2 slices) and a soda/drink. This would be ~\$21/person at list price. I have found Groupon discounts for two (2) people for two hours and shoe rental for \$23, and 4 people for \$38 and 6 people for \$52. Some things to consider and work through logistics.
 - No further decisions needed at this meeting at this time. Please bring discussion to next Leaders/Social meeting.
 - Reminder: End of the Fraternal year is June 30th.

Family Director- Open Position (Safe Environment Certification)

Membership Director (Dan Cathcart) – Introduced new member Gregg Finkler & encourage all to be encouraging men to join us on this special journey of faith in action! Gregg attended Men's renewal with a number of Knights in 2023. Celebrating 49 years of marriage in 2024. Has lived in Medina 27 years. 15-year members of the parish. Just retired January 2024 after being a CPA for 47 years. Most recently lived in Strongsville where he raised his boys.

Fourth Degree Report (Bob Bilbrey) -. Highlight from last Thursday's meeting:

- 1. The Medina Council, 4168, has requested that the Bender Assembly contributed/donate 50% of the \$500, or \$250, for the Veterans (WGK Swancer has the details) in Medina. **Passed \$250 (50% of \$500)**
- 2. Discussion for "The Garage" donation a charity for at risk youth and young mothers in Wadsworth; presentation made by the founder of their mission and support needs. **Passed \$500 donation.**
- 3. Wadsworth Fire Department building a new safety town, looking for funding/donations for 9/11 Memorial Paver for estimated \$600 (depends on how many letters). **Passed \$600 donation (based on actual letters).**
- 4. Motion to pay up to \$400 for Girl Scout bench at local camp. FAILED.
- 5. Upcoming Events
 - a. September 9: Euchre tournament at Wadsworth Hall
 - b. There is another event on the same date and will send that information tomorrow (Dudas, Lombardi or Durbin were there and may remember)
 - c. June Elections are fast approaching. We have and need nominees for the following officer roles:
 - i. Faithful Captain
 - ii. Faithful Scribe
 - iii. Commander
 - iv. Trustee 3rd Year
 - v. Faithful Friar

It would be a great opportunity for our Medina Council Knights, who may not have a council officer position, to get active and involved in the Fourth Degree (for those already SK).

Field Insurance Agent (Stephen Carrick) – Stephen Carrick is our Field Agent and will handle all fraternal benefits moving forward. If any member has a question concerning Mutual Funds, please contact Investment Advisor Representative Chris Winston. Chris can be reached at <u>christopher.winston@kofc.org</u> or 440-973-8288.

1. Stephen Carrick introduced himself to the Council. Joined the US Army right out of High School for 6 years. Did some Reserve Time. Joined the Knights of Columbus 5 years ago in Kansas City.

DISTRICT DEPUTY (Tom Donovan) - State Theme is "Let Us Be Worthy".

OLD BUSINESS: (The person in parenthesis will lead the discussion. If there's nothing new to report, please say so. Thank you.

1. Race for Glory 5K Fun Run / 1 Mile Walk (Thomas Schmidt)

- a. Date & Time Saturday, August 24th at 9am
- **b.** Location Buckeye Woods Park Pavilion (6335 Wedgewood Road, Medina OH)
- c. Please sign up for Volunteer opportunities.
- d. We need more runners and walkers, as well as sponsors.

- Missing Meeting Minutes (Tom Schmidt): After reviewing our files, I determined we are missing a substantial number of meeting minutes over the last 5+ years. I am asking for help from the Council's members to locate these missing minutes as they represent the history of our Council. Here is an updated listing of the minutes still missing:
 - a. August 2022
 - b. April 2020
 - c. September 2019
 - d. February, March 2018
 - e. April, June, July, August, September, October, November 2017
 - f. October, November, December 2016
 - g. January December 2011
 - h. November, December 2010
- 3. **Purchase 4168 Golf Shirts (Rick Dudas)-** Please visit the Council website and order your shirt. You're unlikely to find a better value than these \$21 shirts.
- 4. 2024 SHC Clambake (Tom Schmidt) October 5th Date Confirmed
- 5. Eagle Scout Project (Dan Cathcart) –Blake will be building a pavilion at Camp Christopher. He has raised \$3,000 of the total cost of the project which is \$5,000. Here is his link should you be interested in donating directly to his GoFundMe page (https://www.gofundme.com/f/zn5v3-eagle-scout-project-camp-christopher-pavilion The project is required to be a community-based project. The Council approved a \$1000 donation at the July meeting. Please contact Brian Lombardi cell 330-328-2517 if you are interested in providing labor for this project. We will keep the Council updated as we receive word regarding the progress and need for volunteers. Dan Cathcart spoke to and found out that Blake received incredible support from others. They were able to purchase all the items he needed for the project. Current issue: No Building Permit currently. Awaiting approval from Bath Township. Brian Lombardi followed up with Blake, only to find out that Camp Christopher had decided to conduct additional construction projects so there is no place to build the pavilion.
 - a. Blake's Eagle Scout Project has continued to hit snags in his effort to build a pavilion at Camp Christopher. The County and the Diocese are requesting that the pavilion be built by a Contractor with insurance, because they do not want any legal issues in case an injury takes place. With that in mind, Blake is asking us if we are OK with him using the Knights of Columbus funds donated to switch to a Landscaping project. This project will include landscaping around the Camp Septic System, which right now is protected by an unsightly cyclone fence.
 - b. Blake asked the Council if he could repurpose the \$1000, we donated towards the shelter to go towards a major landscaping project he will complete at Camp Christopher. The Council agreed the \$1000 should be utilized for his new Eagle Scout Project.
 - c. Last night, I got the full approval from the Boy Scout District Council to carry out the project. A friend of my parents owns his own landscaping business, and I was able to get a discount through him on all the plants I need. I will be picking the plants up on Thursday the 24th. An exact project workday(s) has not been decided yet, but it will most likely be sometime in early June.

Thanks again for your generous support. I'll be sure to send before and after pictures.

- Council Barbecue w/ Spouses (Rick Dudas) Date is set for July 20th at Camp Paradise. Tom Schmidt confirmed the date with Melanie Kasten Krause.
 - a. Email sent out to the Council with specifics.
- 7. Approved for Funding in 2024 (Andy Swancer)
 - a. Oasis of Hope
 - a.i. Ultrasound. \$1,500.00
 - a.ii.Additional. \$500.00
 - b. Bishop's Brunch-Seminarians. \$600.00 (donation no table)
 - c. SOS Ohio State KofC Council \$300.00 (paid not included in total)
 - d. Dawn Cavanaugh-Life Teen (\$100 per teen) \$800.00
 - e. Our Lady Help of Christians Food Pantry. \$500.00
 - f. Sophia Smile \$500.00
 - g. Feeding Medina County \$500.00
 - h. Country Life Kid's Camp \$1,000.00
 - i. SHC Golf Outing Sponsorship \$500.00
 - j. St. Francis Xavier Golf Outing Sponsor \$500.00
 - k. Meadows Turkey Bowl \$500.00
 - I. Birthcare of Medina County \$1,000.00
 - m. ICS Golf Outing Sponsorship \$500.00
 - n. Total \$8,900.00 Meeting
 - o. Per last meeting, Tom Schmidt created a volunteer sheet and distributed at the meeting. Knights could sign up to present the above listed organizations with their donation check. Please see attached document.

- 8. Knights in Action Ultrasound Initiative (Tom Maren) The passing of Issue 1 in November was not surprising. Very disappointing for many of us, but what was shocking is that 74.42% of voters in Cuyahoga County voted yes. Ultrasound machines make a difference. They save lives!
 - a. Tom Maren has been in touch with James Taylor of Central Florida Right to Life about a portable ultra-sound machine for Oasis of Hope Pregnancy Center in Medina.
 - b. Cost is \$27,000. Of which Supreme offered \$13,000.00, Oasis \$6,000.00, to be matched by Central Florida Right to
 - Life, leaving about \$1500 to cover. The Council approved up to \$1500. Awaiting approval from Diocese.
 - c. Bender Assembly to revisit issue at March meeting for formal motion on donating.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Notes from Officer's Meeting 5/2/2024 (Rick Dudas)-

- a. Boy Scouts Additional \$1,000 added to their fund Per Dan Cathcart (absent via message) Bring up at the Membership Meeting. High Adventure Trip is \$1000 per Scout. Approximately 8 will be attending. The Council netted over \$8000 w/ the St Patrick's Day Dinner Dance. Dan Cathcart motioned for \$1000 be transferred to the Troop 506 fund from the Charities Fund, seconded by Tom Schmidt. All present voted to approve the motion
- b. Spark Medina Per Brian Coughlin (absent via message) recommend \$500 donation. This organization is a 501 (C) 3. Brian Coughlin motioned to approve a \$500 donation, seconded by Matt Lower. All present voted to approve the motion.
- c. No Mother's Day Event this year because of a scheduling conflict re-engage for next year.
- d. Kevin Lynch does not want to become Deputy Grand Knight. He will consider becoming Recorder (will let everyone know before the June Election).
- e. Medina Girls Softball Assoc. (per Matt Lower) asking for \$500 \$1,000 (\$1,000 could be a bit high) This organization is a 501 (C) 3. Girls involved in sports tend to have increased levels of confidence and are less likely to make poor life decisions. Girls and their families are responsible for maintaining fields & purchasing shirts.
- f. Gas Leak in the Basement of Hoffmann Hall (131 N. East Street). Dave Selby and Andy Swancer will / have contacted Arrow Plumbing. There is a leak in a gas pipe which runs through the basement wall.
- g. Archdiocese for the Military is soliciting a donation from Council 4168. Andy Swancer asked we contribute \$500 -\$1,000. We pushed back and said (1) we normally respond to local charities and (2) \$250 would be more in line possibly team up with 4th Degree Assembly #1766 to match each other. ASAP Form (through K of C Supreme could amount to an additional \$200 donation (from Supreme). Monies to recruit seminarians and pay seminarian expenses.
- h. Is there a schedule for the ~ 15 Charities for 2024? ICS will be (was May 3, 2024).
- i. District Deputy Tom Donovan stated that with all of the New Member Knights, we may very well be awarded the McGivney Award again in 2024. DD Donovan said we did a good job with the Exemplification. After the June Election, we can do the Installation of Officers any time he is available. He also said we are a great council to work with.
- j. Tom Schmidt stated that since Andy Swancer has been Grand Knight, there are more and more men showing up at 6:40 PM (prior to the Membership Meeting) to say the Rosary. Nice Job Andy.
- k. Attendees: Grand Knight Andy Swancer, District Deputy Tom Donovan, Dave Swancer, Matt Lower, Barry Norris, Kevin Blinkhorn, Ed Martin, Steve Durbin, Kevin Lynch, Tom Schmidt, and Rick Dudas
- 2. **Majestic Equine Connections, Inc. (Dan Cathcart)** Located in Medina Ohio. We are also partners with Medina County Park District. We serve persons with disabilities through Adaptive Horseback Riding. Please contact Jennifer Stankiewicz at

440-668-8364. Majestic Equine Connections, Inc. (majesticequineconnectionsinc.org) Thank you.

- 3. Who is SPARK Medina? (Brian Coughlin)
 - a. Melissa Bilikam, Katy Medley, Ellen Nolan- All 3 are 10+ year Medina residents who raised their children engaging in service in our community and wanted to create ease & access to service opportunities that fill actual need. They create easy, prepackaged service opportunities targeted to kids ages 1-18 (with grown ups) that are packed with meaning and directly fill needs with existing nonprofit partners in Medina. Having funds to be able to offer programming to underserved kids, so that they can have the feeling of giving back to their community, is always a goal.
 - b. Non-Profit Partners & Beneficiaries:
 - i. Assisted Living Facilities, Children's Center, Cups Cafe, Feeding Medina County, Giving Place Thrift Store, Habitat for Humanity, Hospice of Medina County, Little Free Libraries, Little Free Food Pantries, Medina County Schools, Medina County Job & Family services, Medina United Methodist Food Pantry, Operation Homes, St. Francis/Catholic Charities Food Pantry, Medina Personal Care Pantry, HOPE Recovery Community
 - c. Programs:
 - i. Snack Packs, Period Underwear Kits, Smile Mail, Kindness Cart at Hospice, Rope Pulls, Birthday Bags, Operation Homes Buckets, Habitat for Humanity Baskets, Personal Hygiene Bags, Childrens Garden Accessories
- 4. **2024 Medina Special Olympics Invitational located at Medina High School**. The date of the invitational is Saturday and Sunday 6/1 and 6/2 (we set up on Friday night 5/31.)
 - a. Tentative schedule: (subject to change)
 - b. Saturday 6/1 à Track and Field from 9am-4pm @ Medina High School
 - c. Tennis 9am-4pm @ Paramount Tennis Club (regional event)
 - d. Sunday 6/2 à Powerlifting from 12pm-5pm at Medina High School (regional event)

- e. Volleyball from 12pm-5pm at Medina High School (regional event)
- f. Bocce from 12pm-5pm at Medina High School

VOLUNTEERS: If you are willing and able to volunteer again at this year's invitational, please contact Amy Smith via email at acsmith@mcbdd.org or call her cell phone at 234-802-3138 and let her know which day/sport you are able to support and how many volunteers you are able to bring! We could not have this event without YOU!!!

- 5. **Tony Imburgia Scholarship Fund (Dan Cathcart) –** The Medina Knights will award 10 \$500 Scholarships May 21 at SFX at 9:15 during the school awards ceremony to:
 - a. Jacob Knudsen Grade 5
 - b. Joshua Knudsen Grade 7
 - c. Jack Nunney Grade 3
 - d. Claire Nunney Grade 6
 - e. Grayson Wheeler Grade 1
 - f. Sophia Brauser Grade 5
 - g. Brooke Wujcik Grade 4
 - h. Emily Bors Grade 6
 - i. Jackson Reilly Grade 7
 - j. Cecilia Josephine Young Grade 5

6. Oasis of Hope Love, Hope, & Life Walk for Life 2024 (Tom Maren)

- a. The Walk for Life 2024 is Oasis of Hope's Largest Fundraiser of the year.
- b. You can walk any where, any time between June 22nd-June 30th. There is a \$20 registration fee for each individual age 6 and over, capped at \$60 for immediate family members.
- c. Here's the link for the registration form: "Love, Hope, & Life" Walk for Life 2024 Walker Registration Form | Cognito Forms
- d. Register by June 12th to receive a free t-shirt!
- e. The first 100 walkers that register will receive a Walker Goodie Bag! T-shirt and Walker Goodie Bag pick up will be Thursday, June 20th from 5:30-7:30 PM. You will receive an email if you are one of the first 100!
- f. They will be holding a prayer walk between 3-5pm on Sunday, June 30th at Oasis of Hope.

7. Council Election of Officers-

- a. Grand Knight Rick Dudas
- b. Deputy Grand Knight Kevin Lynch
- c. Chancellor Dan Cathcart
- d. **Recorder** Jonathan Cwalina
- e. Treasurer Mark Shee
- f. Advocate Barry Norris
- g. Warden Matt Lower
- h. Inside Guard Dave Swancer
- i. Outside Guard Michael Conley
- j. 1 Year Trustee Andy Swancer
- k. 2 Year Trustee Tom Maren
- I. 3 Year Trustee Brain Coughlin

GOOD OF THE ORDER (Brian Lombardi) -

May in the Catholic Church is the month dedicated to Mary. We probably all have fond memories of May Crowning's, May altars built in our homes and flowers adorning the head of the statue of Mary in the churches.

It's not a big stretch to see the connection between Mary and the work we do as Knights. After all, Mary's main purpose was service. She was given the ultimate job that God gave to only one human-bearing the Son of God and spending her life serving him. If we look at Mary's role as Theotokos which is Greek for "Mother of God" we can see that her role was universal and eternal. God gave her limited mortal life to serve her purpose, but then set her on an eternal journey to help other souls reach heaven. When we compare our role in God's plan for humanity, it may on the surface seem like we're not that important. But that's not so. Each of us has been given a plan by God on how to live our lives according to the purpose He set forth for us. Whether we're priests, married or single men, we are part of God's plan.

But since most of us are married men with children, I'd like to share one example of just how important our roles as males are in our families. This comes from Story of a Soul, the classic book by St Therese of Lisieux. Her mother died when she was only 3, which left her father as the main role of raising her as well as the other 5 children. There was a special relationship between her father and St Therese. He called her his "Little Queen". She idolized him and modeled her life after him up until the time she was old enough to pursue religious life. The point hidden behind this real-life story of a saint that changed the world as a Doctor of the Church, is that her father had a strong spiritual effect on her entire life. It's well documented statistical evidence that it's the father that most affects whether or not a child ends up attending Mass as an adult-far greater than the effect of a mother. Simply, the data unequivocally shows that if a man goes to church with his family, there is a much greater chance that the child will go to church as an adult. Think about it

and connect the dots...Fathers generally serve as the role of Abba for a child before they know about God. He's there, in charge, loving and providing everything they need. And as a result, a child idolizes and mimics the Father. If they see their Dad respecting God and adoring God, the kids put together the connection that if my Daddy is attached to God the way I'm attached to him, then logically I need also to go to God like he does. And for us older men, my belief is that this father influence doesn't change as we progress in life from dad to grandpa. Even in our limited time with our grandchildren we can make a huge difference in their spiritual lives as models.

As usual, here's my three challenges to be the example God created you to be. First, model the behavior that you want your loved ones to remember you by. Little actions make huge impacts. Making the sign of the cross before meals, even outside the home. Giving money to the pan handler that you run across at various intersections. Smile and wave at the person that cuts you off in traffic.

Second, work on your spirituality more than other parts of your life. We expect our kids to learn, and yet we stop learning about God ourselves. Have the bible or spiritual books on your reading list, go to daily Mass occasionally as you are able. Suggest to go to confession as a family.

Lastly, develop yourself as the spiritual leader of the family. Too often it's the wife that is identified as the spiritual hub of a family. But obviously, you'll have to develop yourself spiritually first before you can take that leadership role.

What do you want to be remembered for?

(Only for K of C Members and their immediate families) Keep this list for the Brothers and their immediate families, to be on for a 3month period, if after 3 months, if there is a need for them to go back on the list, then we can do that. The SFX Prayer List should be used for all other people to be placed on that list for continued prayers. (1) = 1st month on the list and so forth.

Anonymous Donor-Herman Dorey	Amber Doucet (2)	Bernadette Swancer (3)
Prayers for our Country	Michael Matranga (2)	Brian Cerio Family (2)
Lexi Cerio (2)	William F. Lahey (2)	Terry Moynihan (Br. Mark Moynihan) (2)
Jim Sieniawski (2)	Phil Russo (3)	Mark T. Tomecko (2)
	Kasper Family (2)	Reno Buca (2)
Mary Park (3) Betty Braskie (2) Pearl Tusim (1) Kim Cathcart (1)	Eric Uturo (2) Debbie Coons (1) Nick Wallace (1)	Rob Musial (2) Elderly in Nursing Homes & Staff who care for them (2)

Holy Intercessory Prayer to St. Jude

PRAYER OF CANONIZATION OF BLESSED MICHAEL MCGIVNEY

MOTION TO END THE MEETING - Motion made to end meeting by Rick Dudas, seconded by Tom Maren. Motion Passed

MEETING ENDED AT 823pm

50/50 RAFFLE WINNER: No Drawing

MINUTES RECORDED BY: Recorder Thomas Schmidt

NEXT K of C COUNCIL GENERAL MEETING: In SFX Church Basement, Tuesday, June 11, 2024, 7:00 p.m. Rosary at 6:40 pm!